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Assefa, Bereket

Subject: EA Licence No 3371 Construction Extension Requested

From: Jessica Manness  
Sent: January 24, 2025 10:17 AM 
To: Suresh, Nada  
Cc: Webb, Bruce  
Subject: EA Licence No 3371 Construction Extension Requested 
 
Hi Nada,  
 
The project owners for EA Licence 3371, Abas Girls Inc and Abas Girls Ranch, are requesting an extension for the 
commencement date of construction of the wastewater treatment lagoon. Due to business factors and supply issues 
related to Covid-19, the project commencement was delayed. Additionally, the proponent is exploring the installation of 
a low presser sewer to convey the effluent to the Stony Mountain Wastewater Lagoon. If the Municipality supports the 
low pressure sewer, an amendment to the Stony Mountain Wastewater Lagoon licence will be requested shortly. If an 
agreement cannot be reached with the Municipality, the proponent would like to proceed with the lagoon.  
 
Please advise if you require additional information in order to issue an extension for the lagoon construction 
commencement deadline.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Jessica Manness, B.Sc, P.Eng 
JME World Consultants 
204-330-1773 
 


